From: Jerry Garrison/Jamesway

To: Bill Bennett/Jamesway@Jamesway

Cc: Denis McQuoid/Jamesway@Jamesway, Keith Martin/Jamesway@Jamesway
Date: 01/16/2014 07:12 PM

Subject: Re: Hatch Sense Profile

Bill

This is the hatch Sense Profile | used for P30 hatcher. The only thing you need to do is simply
watch as hatcher goes through HS profile step. You can download HS info and see when each
profile step starts and etc.

Hatch Sense P30 Hatcher

Day/Hr |Temperature| Humidity | Damper CO2
0:00h 98.3 4509 30 Hatch Sense Set Up
18:00h 03.2 4504 a5 IP Time Qut 20:00h
18:12h 23.0 45% 4500 PPM |Hum Time Qut 20:18h
19:00h 07.3 4504 4000 PPM Humidity Peaks
Added m=ge 19:08h 07.6 4504 4000 PPM High 4.00%
Start HS ' Oh+ 26.0 50%0 3000 PPM Low 2.00%
19:06H 8h+ 08.0 5504 8500 PPM
E 12h + 08.0 6000 X 8500 PPM
Oh + 97.0 5800 X 3000 PPM
Zh+ 08.0 5600 X 6500 PPM
W an+ 97.0 56% X | 3000 PPM
% 6h + 6.8 5406 X 3000 PPM |Originally 6000 PPM
Th+ 06.5 54049 3000 PPM
[ su-+ 96.5 5204 3000 PPM
21.00h 06.0 48%p 100%g
Added 21.02h 26.0 4509 10094
21.04h 26.0 45% 100%g




